

## BANKRUPTCY FILINGS

	United States			Arizona			Cochise County		
	Population	Filings	Filings per 1,000 pop	Population	Filings	Filings per 1,000 pop	Population	Filings	Filings per 1,000 pop
<b>2006</b>	298,379,912	617,660	2.07	6,116,409	7,793	1.27	128,623	126	0.98
<b>2007</b>	301,231,207	850,912	2.82	6,274,981	10,920	1.74	129,522	180	1.39
<b>2008</b>	304,093,966	1,117,771	3.68	6,368,649	19,532	3.07	130,567	234	1.79
<b>2009</b>	306,771,529	1,473,675	4.80	6,389,081	34,637	5.42	130,296	339	2.60
<b>2010</b>	309,348,193	1,593,081	5.15	6,401,569	42,829	6.69	131,346	355	2.70
<b>2011</b>	311,663,358	1,410,653	4.53	6,438,178	36,556	5.68	130,537	324	2.48
<b>2012</b>	313,998,379	1,221,091	3.89	6,498,569	28,514	4.39	130,752	234	1.79
<b>2013</b>	316,204,908	1,071,932	3.39	6,581,054	23,381	3.55	130,906	237	1.81
<b>2014</b>	318,563,456	936,795	2.94	6,667,241	19,898	2.98	129,628	220	1.70
<b>2015</b>	320,896,618	844,495	2.63	6,758,251	17,194	2.54	129,112	202	1.56
<b>2016</b>	323,127,513	794,960	2.46	6,835,518	15,514	2.27	128,343	194	1.51

### Notes

US and Arizona Bankruptcy Statistics from <http://www.uscourts.gov>

Cochise County Bankruptcy Statistics from <http://www.azb.uscourts.gov>

US Population Statistics from [www.census.gov](http://www.census.gov)

Arizona and Cochise County Population Statistics from [www.population.az.gov](http://www.population.az.gov)